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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2010 3:26 PM
To: H
Subject: FW: Breaking - Extended Afghan mission to include 1,000 staff (CBC)
FYIl

From: Jacobson, David
Sent: Monday, November 10 2:30 PM

To: 'Daniel_A. Restre Kevin_M._OReilyl Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: Fw: Breaking - Extended Afghan mission to include 1,000 staff (CBC)

That was fast.

David Jacobson

United States Ambassador
Ottawa, Canada
613-688-5200
JacobsonD@state.gov

From: Nadeau, Sophie J.

To: Jacobson, David; Neaion, James D; Jones, Kyle T; White, Stacy E; Crystal, Susan R; Brock, Samuei V; van der Walde,
Kurt; Brenner, Jeremy B; Williams, Wendy P

Sent: Mon Nov 08 14:21:04 2010

Subject: Breaking - Extended Afghan mission to include 1,000 staff (CBC)

Extended Afghan mission to include 1,000 staff

Last Updated: Monday, November 8, 2010 | 2:14 PM ET

CBC News

Canada will keep up to 1,000 troops in Kabul as part of a plan to extend the country's non-combat mission in
Afghanistan after 2011, the CBC has learned.

The troops will include 750 trainers and at least 200 support staff, according to senior government sources.

They'll work outside of combat at a training academy or large training facility for Afghan soldiers and police
officers, the CBC's James Cudmore reported.

More to come...

% %

Sophie Nadeau, Media Relations Manager

Press Office - American Embassy Ottawa (Canada)
Tel: 613-688-5316

Email: nadeausj@state.gov
http://ottawa.usembassy.gov
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